MINUTES

DETROIT CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

February 14, 2023

The Detroit City Council met in, regular session on Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at 6:47 P.M. Mayor Kenny Snodgrass called the meeting to order. Council members in attendance were Terrie Shelby, Josh Daigle, and Faye Marshall.

There was no one in attendance for public comment.

New business discussed:

- Motion was made by Terrie Shelby and seconded by Josh Daigle to order the May 6, 2023, General Election for Mayor and 2 at large council positions. Motion carried 3-0
- Motion was made by Josh Daigle and seconded by Terrie Shelby to pass a Joint Election Resolution with Detroit ISD (if applicable). Motion carried 3-0
- Motion was made by Josh Daigle and seconded by Terrie Shelby to purchase a shredding implement and attachment plate for Kubota mini-excavator in order to shred at sewer plant, road edges and alleys. Motion 3-0
- Council was advised on Deport Street lift station order pump and flange
- Council was advised on S. Main Street grant update/project. Project is currently in the environmental phase and the grant administrator expects to begin the bid process towards the end of March
- Council was advised of problems caused by and discovered during the excessive 7" rainfall Lids of (2) manholes on E. Moore are broken and need replaced.
- Council was advised of street conditions potholes are added to the work order list as they are found or called in. In December, a full semi load of 1 ³/₄ apple base rock was put in various places on Crittenden. More rock as been added to Crittenden since then in individual potholes. Motion was made by Josh Daigle and seconded by Terrie Shelby to research the process and cost of milling all the asphalt from Crittenden and re-working that road into gravel only as is the rest of the road that belongs to the county. Motion carried 3-0

Old Business discussed/actioned:

- Changed disconnect date was extended from 3rd to 8th this month due to the ice/power outage and office closure. There was only 1 resident locked off at that time same resident is habitually on the lock off list for non-payment.
- Sewer plant breaker building roof is completely off. Contractor has all materials and is building trusses off site. Job should wrap up in 7-10 days pending weather.
- Updating water tower radio system Curtis spoke with his contact and was advised to keep current system until forced to upgrade. It would be a full communication system replacement and would be costly. Discussion continued onto the status of the old city well. Motion was made by Josh Daigle and seconded by Faye Marshall to make necessary repairs so that the well mechanisms are functioning on a regular basis if only to fill up the Detroit VFD fire trucks. Motion carried 3-0
- Received truck Madewell installed lights and repainted service bed. Discussion was had as to potential modifications if larger grip tires are found to be necessary.
- Received Mini excavator from Paris Farm & Ranch with additional 36" scoop bucket for ditching tasks
- Sewer extension and manhole on 410 North and Union customer will pay \$5,000 down and \$500 monthly until his portion is covered.
- ARP American Rescue Plan funds \$169,572.26 lift station pump replacements and parts, line extension and manhole on 410 N at Gandy residence (bid process), N. Main water line replacement (in-house), smoke testing (bid process), bypass installations for San Diego and Deport Street lift stations, bar screen for Deport lift station, city shop repair, purchase mini excavator & trailer

Motion was made by Josh Daigle and seconded by Terrie Shelby to approve the regular monthly bills. Motion carried 3-0

After review Motion was made by Terrie Shelby and seconded by Josh Daigle to approve the minutes. Motion carried 3-0

Motion was made by Faye Marshall and seconded by Terrie Shelby to adjourn. Motion carried 3-0